butlder. The ship was named the "Tryall" and captained first by Mr. Larribee. and the boatswain was
Christopher Fox of Wetherstield. It appears that she was still in operation in 1662 plying as far as the
—West Indles. On December 28. 1629 Samuel Smith Sr., Nathaniel Dickinson and Mr. Trat (probably
Richard Treat) were chosen by the town to "seat men and women in the meeting house", an important
assignment in those days when social rank as practiced in old England still influenced the settlers.
Seating was done on the basts of community standing and could be done peaceably only by freeman most
highly regarded both for integrity and social rank.
"On Mar. 28, 1653 m a town meeting Samuel Smith was one of those chosen to meet with a committee
from Mattabeseck (Middletown) to fix the boundary line between the two settlements. Boundary matters
were troublesome in those days and required many adjustments to settle overlapping and infringement
problems that arose among the settlers.
"In May 1653 Samuel Smith was made a member of the Committee for War in Wethersfield and
sometime before 1658 was commissioned a Sergeant of the Wethersfield tram band. The train band was
an organization formed to defend the town and its officers were chosen by the soldiers, subject to
confirmation by the Particular Court which dealt with the lesser cases. offenders having the right of
appeal to the General Court. Wethersfield sent a contingent of men under the command of Lieutenant
Robert Seeley to fight the Pequots in 1637 and 1t is said that Samuel Smith was one of the group but this
writer has seen no definite proof of it. (Many early records of Wetherstield were probably lost at the time
—af the Stamford and Hadley migrations.)
'Wethersfield during the first twenty five years of its existence suffered two church quarrels one in 1640-
41 resulting in a large number of its citizens going to the Rippowam's Country (Stamford Connecticut)
and to Saybrook (New Haven. Stratford and Milford), and a second. in 1659 resuiting in an additional
number removing themselves from the Jurisdiction of Connecticut into the jurisdiction ol Massachusetts
and founding Hadley See petition reproduced with John Deming intormation. The meeting at which this
latter removal was decided was held at Goodman Ward's house in Hartford on April 18, 1659. Here a
compact was signed by 59 men. 20 of whom. including Samuel Smith Sr., Samuel Smith Jr. and Philip
Smith were from Wethersfield. The signers agreed to remove themselves and families to the new
settlement on the east side of the river from Northhampton and to be dwelling there by the 39th day of
September 1660. The Rev. John Russell Jr. Of Wetherstield was their spiritual leader and became their
first minister at Hadley.
"The History of Northampton by Trumbull Vol. I, page76 refers to the agents of the Hartford Company.
one of whom was Samuel Smith of Wetherstield, as purchasing, in 1639, the meadow of "Capewonke".
later known as Hattleld. It was then a part of Nanotuck (Nonotuck) including Northampton, a part of the
arant made to the settlers from Connecticut, largely Windsor and Harttord, who settled Northampton in
653 The price paid was 30 pounds in wheat and peas, delivered at Hartford, and the pavment 1s
recorded as having been made promptly. (First Book of Deeds at Springstield.)
"On November 9th, 1659. at Hartford and approximately at the same time at Wethersfield and at the new
plantation at Norwottuck (Hadley) which by then included Capewonke. the settlers and the settlers to be,
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